CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST

TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary

FROM: Council Member Eric Cantu, Dist. 3
Council Member Carolyn Vaughn, At-Large
Council Member Gil Hernandez, Dist. 5

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT:  Council policy regarding the scheduling of council meetings

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the next available City
Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Discussion and possible action on council policy regarding the scheduling of council meetings.
For future scheduling of council meetings. The time frame between council meeting should be scheduled

once every other week (14 days). This will give city staff more time to prepare and allow for more
productive council meetings. Exceptions can be made for holidays, budget or election scheduling

requirements.
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